
 

 

 

June 8, 2020  

By email 

 

Alicia Grace and others  

c/o Mr. Juan P. Morillo 

Mr. David M. Orta 

Mr. Philippe Pinsolle 

Ms. Dawn Yamane Hewett 

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP 

1300 I Street NW, Suite 900 

Washington, D.C. 20005 

United States of America  

 

 

United Mexican States 

c/o Mr. Orlando Pérez Gárate 

Ms. Cindy Rayo Zapata 

Mr. Alan Bonfiglio 

Mr. Francisco Pacheco 

Mr. Rafael Rodríguez Maldonado 

Dirección General de Consultoría Jurídica de 

Comercio Internacional 

Subsecretaría de Comercio Exterior Secretaría de 

Economía 

Calle Pachuca 189, Piso 19 

Colonia Condesa, Alcaldía Cuauhtémoc 

06140, Mexico City 

United Mexican States  

 and 

c/o Mr. Stephan E. Becker 

1200 17th Street NW, 

Washington, DC 20036 

United States of America  

 

 

Re: Alicia Grace and others v. United Mexican States  

(UNCT/18/4) 

Dear Mesdames and Sirs,  

 I write on instructions of the President of the Tribunal, who has asked me to convey the following 

message: 

 

“The Tribunal has carefully considered the Parties’ respective proposals on the procedural calendar, 

submitted by each Party on May 22 and 29, 2020. The Tribunal finds no reasons for preferring one calendar 

over the other. 

 

Claimants’ reference to a 1782 petition filed by on them on May 11, 2020 does not by itself seems 

to be enough to justify an extension. The Claimants offer no reasons to explain why the petition was not 

filed earlier; the petition also seems to overlap with other prior requests made by the Claimants. On the 

other hand, the Respondent refers to unnecessary administrative expenses caused by the delays but offers 

no further details in that respect.  

 

Accordingly, the Tribunal has modified the Calendar having regard to the Parties’ assertions. This 

Amended Calendar is attached to this message as Annex A and replaces Annex A of Procedural Order No. 

5.  
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On the basis of such Calendar, the Tribunal proposes the Parties three alternatives to celebrate the 

Merits Hearing in Washington, D.C., namely: 

 

• November 29 – December 3, 2021 

• January 10 – 14, 2022 

• January 18 – 21, 2022 

The Tribunal asks the Parties to indicate not later than June 15, 2020 their availability for a hearing 

on the proposed dates.” 

 

     

 Yours sincerely, 

  

 [Signed]  

 

 Celeste E. Salinas Quero 

 Secretary of the Tribunal 

 

 

cc (by email): Members of the Tribunal 

 

 


